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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date 4/16/68______________

Records of the Paramount Pictures Corporation, 
5451 Marathon Street, Hollywood, California, disclosed that 
VINCENT DE PAUL STELLY, Social Security Number | |
had been emnloyed by the Paramount Pl Corporation . ~ 
September 13, 1968 as an equipment operator in the Data^ 
Processing Department and was terminated October 10, 1967 
for failure to show up for work. He furnished an address 
of 44-34 Fifth Avenue, Los Angeles, California. No phone 
was listed in the payroll records. A W-2 Form sent to him 
following his termination of employment carried the same 
address. The person listed to notify in case of illness 
was CATHERINE STELLY, of the same address, mother.

On 4/16/68 at Los Angeles, California p;iP # Los Angeles 44-1^74

by SA LESLIE F. WARREN/yfs Dgte dictated 4/16/68____________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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INVESTIGATION CONCERNING MATERIAL 
LOCATED IN 1966 WHITE MUSTANG 
ABANDONED IN ATLANTA, GEORGIA

Included in material located was a portion of what
appeared to he classified advertisement from a newspaper. 
Also included were hed linen which bore laundry mark 20R-3.

The following investigation was conducted regarding 
the above items.

110

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



1
LA 44-15^4 
ANC/dey

Investigation was conducted to ascertain the name and 
date of the newspaper from which the two classified advertise­
ment scraps had been taken. In doing so, Mrs. CARLTON SHAW., 
Carlton Shaw Realty, 13025 Ventura Boulevard, Studio City. 
California, telephone ST 8-7631, was contacted on April 18, 
1968, as that firm had an advertisement appearing in one of 
the scraps.

Mrs. SHAW advised that their advertisement was in 
the Los Angeles Times on November 19 and December 3, 198?.

Inspection of library copies of the Los Angeles 
Times, Times Mirror Square, Los Angeles on April 18, 1988, 
developed that these scraps of newspaper were taken from the 
Los Angeles Times dated Sunday, November 19, 19^75 pages 
51, 52, 53, 54.

The December 3, 19^7, issue was eliminated as the 
advertisement pertaining 62o South Alvarado, in that issue 
was not immediately preceded by the advertisement pertaining 
to 6326 Lexington, which was the case on the scrap of paper 
recovered in the Mustang.

The following investigation relates to investigation 
at the address of 626 South Alvarado, which is one of the 
addresses appearing on these scraps of newspaper. '
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 2% 1968

On April 16, 1968, FRANK T. WOOD, Manager of The
Palms Wilshire, 626 South Alvarado Street, Los Angeles, 
California, advised that he has been manager since November 27, 
1967, but prior thereto he was relief manager since April 1, 
1967-

When asked if he had any knowledge of any person
named ERIC STARVO GALT, WOOD advised that he had none except 
that he may have heard it over the radio or television in 
connection with the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING. WOOD advised 
that no person with that name is presently a tenant at 
this address and that this name was not recognized as that of 
any tenant since November, 1967- He said that he would make 
a check of the hotel’s records in this regard.

When WOOD was furnished a description of GALT, he
said that he could not identify any person on the basis of 
it, tenant or otherwise.

On April 18, 1968, WOOD was recontacted and he
advised that a search of his hotel records, which go back to 
January, 1967} developed no information that ERIC STARVO 
GALT or any person named GALT was a tenant at The Palms 
Wilshire. .

WOOD said that subsequent to April 16, 1968 he
had spoken to ANN SMITH who was manager of these premises 
prior to November 27, 1967, but she had no knowledge of the 
name ERIC STARVO GALT and could not recall any person 
fitting the description which he (WOOD) had given her.

WOOD was shown photographs of GALT on April 18,
1968, with eyes open and with eyes shut, but he said he 
could not identify them.

4/16/68
4/18/68 Los Angeles, California Los Angeles

SA ALBERT N. CARLBLOM/dey 4/24/68
Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Page 78

Page 85

1
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/18/68
Date _____________________

FAYE BERNARD, Manager, Avalon Cleaners and Laundry 
Incorporated, 5662 Hollywood Boulevard, made available a 
double entry ledger, Standard Blank Book Number 66,which 
contained records of the laundry customers covering the
period 
of the

from August 7^ 19^7j to April 18, 1968. 
records disclosed the following entries:

Date 
Received

Ticket
Number Customer Flatwear Finish

12/4/67 30826

12/15/67 31053

GALT

GALT

L8

R

A review

Date
Picked Up Cost

12/21

12/22

The following additional records were located:

Receipt number 30826 for wearing apparel rate 
section and customer receipt section of laundry list with 
GALT written on it.

Receipt number 31053 for wearing apparel rate 
section, flat rate section, and customer receipt section 
with GALT written on it.

1.64

1.52

FAYE BERNARD advised that all flatwear and finished 
laundry were marked with a Thermo Seal Marking Machine. She 
advised that all marking and laundry work was done at Avalon 
Cleaners and Laundry, Incorporated, main plant at 3020 Hines 
Avenue, Culver City, California. She further stated that
the plant records 
mark number given 
given day.

BERNARD

would reflect the color of tape and laundry 
to a particular customer’s laundry on any

was shown a photograph of ERIC STARVO GALT.
She advised she was unable to identify the photograph as a 
person who had been a customer at the Avalon Cleaners.

4/18/68
On

by

_______________at

SA’s RICHARD 
FRANCIS

Los Angeles, California Los Angeles 44-1574
____________________________________ File # __ ___________________

H. ROSS and
G. KAHL (RHR:jmk) A 4/18/68

Date dictated------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/18/68

FRED BACK, Owner, Avalon Cleaners and Laundry
Incorporated, 3020 Hines Avenue, advised that he us
Thermo Seal Marking machines at. his laundry 
machine serial numbers were obtained:

Machine

Machine

Machine

Machine

Samples 
all machines.

plant.
ed four 
The

number

number

number

number

one

two

three

1 our

Serial 
Number

Model 
Number

32192

31900

32190

32189

of laundry mark 20R-3 were

BACK advised 
store number 20, locat

H5L4

H5L4

H5L4

obtained from

the Avalon Cleaners and Laundry, 
5662 Hollywood Boulevard, was one

of 25 Avalon stores where laundry was picked up for processing 
at the main plant, and that this particular store was assigned 
the code number 20. BACK advised that all Thermo Seal Laundry 

’ Marks for this store would begin with the numerals 20.

BACK further advised laundry list receipt ticket
number 31053 for store number 20 reflected that finished
laundry and flat laundry had been checked into the main plant 
and marked on December 18, 1967. BACK advised that all laundry 

number and thatwas logged for store 20 according to receipt 
receipt number 31053 shows that the flatwear
20R-3, which was printed on white tape

BACK advised that the letter R and 
are used as a. means of checking the particul

laundry mark was

the white tape 
r day work is

done and the numeral 3 is the lot number given to each separate 
bundle of laundry from a particular store.

On_VW68
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SA FRANCIS G. KAHL and 
by SA RICHARD H. ROSS/FGK/lmt

Date dictated
4/18/68
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BACK advised that the flatwear processed on 
December 18, 1967, cost $.38 and would indicate that two 
sheets were processed. BACK stated sheets cost $.19 each 
and pillowcases cost $.09 each to launder. BACK further 
advised that the finished laundry cost $1.14 which would 
indicate six shires were processed according to price lists 
in effect at that time.

BACK furnished one Piece Count Ledger, labeled 
Laundry Prices and Count, covering the period May 14, 19^3jjcuu.iui j ax .1.^ ^ o aim *v/v uni u^ uu v ui L115 unu uui xvu rio.^ x*f x^uj^ 

to April 18, 1988, which shows on page 108 that on December 
18, 1987? white Thermo Seal tape was used with the code letter 
R on flatwork.

BACK also furnished one lot control ledger for color
marking tapes, which shows on page 62 that on December 18, 
1967^ white Thermo Seal tape with code letter R was used on 
flatwear laundry.

BACK also furnished one Ledger Sheet for cash
inventory for store number 20, Hollywood and Wilton, dated 
December 20, 1967? which shows that laundry list number 31053 
for flatwear laundry was priced to the customer for $.33 and 
was marked 20R—3- Also received on this ticket was finish 
wear laundry priced to the customer at $1.14 and marked 20F-7
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SHARON RHOADS, employed at Charter Title,
9033 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, was 
interviewed by SAs GEORGE Eo AIKEN, Jr. and E. RHEAD 
RICHARDS in the vicinity of her employment on April 16, 
1968, at which time she advised as follows:

She stated that she was employed on a part-time
basis as an evening dance instructor at the National 
Dance Studio located at 2026 Pacific Avenue, Long Beach, 
California.

She stated that she recalled one ERIC S. GALT
as a former student whom she instructed. She stated that 
as she recalled, GALT was her dancing pupil from about 
the first week in December 1967 through approximately the 
middle of February 1968.

In recalling GALT, she offered the following 
information concerning him:

She said that GALT was a very neat person and
that he dressed immaculately, often in expensive clothes. 
He always appeared at the dance studio cleanly shaven, 
wearing white shirt and tie, and either a sport coat 
and slacks or a suit. She stated he also owned an 
expensive looking pair of alligator loafers, which he often 
wore with a sport suit. She stated that his hands were very 
well kept, and his nails may have been professionally 
manicured, but she could not state this with absolute 
certainty. She stated, however, that she had never seen 
his hands soiled or his fingernails dirty. His fingernails 
were well filed and trimmed and were worn short and neat. 
She stated that he was left handed inasmuch as she had 
noticed him on two occasions writing, and at the time she 
observed him writing, she made a mental note that he was a 
”south paw.”

4/16/68 Los Angeles, California Los Angeles 44-
0n at ______ .____ ___________________________File # _________ ____________

SAs GEORGE Z. AIKEN, Jr. and
hv-E. RHEAD RICHARDS/GEA/eb 4/17/6

by--------------------------------------- —--------------------:----------------------- Date dictated-----------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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GALT was very ill at ease in crowds and gave 
her the impression that he prefers to be either alone or 
with no more than one other individual. He was an 
introvert and was very hard to converse with. She stated 
that in the approximate two months that she knew him, 
only towards the last did he feel confident enough with 
her that he would joke with her. She stated that toward 
the end he showed somewhat of a humor, which she believed 
very few people knew he had. He was always ill at ease 
around others and could not relax while in conversation 
with any other individual. He always fidgeted, pulled at 
his ears, played with his hands, and looked in every 
direction but at the person with whom he was conversing. 
She stated that he smiled with a one-sided smile and that 
he smiled very infrequently.

He would never talk about himself, but in general 
conversations she was led to believe that he came to Los 
Angeles from Mexico, possibly around Mexico City. He told 
her that he was unemployed; was a former merchant seaman; 
that he wished to return to sea, and that he received 
sufficient proceeds from the sale of a bar that he could 
"get along without being gainfully employed."

RHOADS stated that she was of the opinion that 
GALT entertained the thought of asking her for a date on 
many occasions, but his backwardness prevented him from 
actually doing so. During the dancing lessons he always 
centered his conversations around dancing techniques and 
never talked in general terms about himself. She believes 
he was a Southerner, and she recalled that possibly the 
first or second week during January 19^8, he did not attend 
dancing instruction, and upon his return, stated that he had 
visited a brother in the State of Louisiana. RHOADS stated 
that during the two month period that she knew GALT, he 
changed residences twice in Hollywood, California. She 
at no time associated with GALT socially. She was not 
acquainted with any of his associates, and through 
conversations, GALT told her that he had no particular 
hobby."
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She stated that GALT seemed to compensate for
his social inaptness by his attire and placing his 
schedule on precise projects which he was participating in.

As an example, she stated that GALT took dancing 
lessons she believed to overcome some of his shyness. He 
pursued the dancing lessons quite vigorously, doubling up 
on the number of lessons normally taught per week so as to 
take the maximum number of lessons in the shortest possible 
time. He abruptly quit dancing, telling her that he had 
enrolled in bartending school and was having a conflict in 
his schedule.

RHOADS was of the opinion that he had toyed with
his dancing lessons sufficiently to satisfy himself and 
was "running off on another tangent." She also stated 
that GALT was not sufficiently busy she believed to have not 
pursued both courses, because GALT told her that he slept 
rather late, had lunch, took a nap in the early afternoon, 
went to bartending school in the late afternoon, and would 
then attend dancing lessons in the early evening. This, 
he explained to her, was his typical day, which was not a 
busy, productive, or strenuous one in her mind.

She stated that GALT was very slow in his mental
processes. He often did not understand jokes and did not 
react favorably to a friendly gesture extended to him. 
RHOADS stated that during one conversa.tion with GALT she 
made mention that it was odd that he did not wear any 
jewelry, that is ring or watch, since he was so well dressed 
otherwise. GALT replied that he detested jewelry of any sort, 
and to her knowledge, she never sav; him wear a watch, ring, 
or c"ff links, or any other items of jewelry.

RHOADS could remember nothing else of the
mannerisms, background, etc. of GALT. She stated that GALT 
was a white male, weighing about 165 pounds. She stated 
that he had brown hair; was in his middle 30s; had a medium 
complexion, and spdke with a Southern accent. She stated 
that from his diction she believed him to be high school 
educated. To her knowledge, he spoke no foreign language.
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His hair was short but not a flattop or Butch haircut. 
She stated that she could not recall whether or not he 
had a part in his hair but for some reason doubted that 
his hair was parted. His eyes were described as pretty 
and blue in color.

She stated that should she remember any further
information pertaining to GALT, she would immediately 
contact the Los Angeles Division of the FBI.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Date 4/18/68

PATTY HARRIS, 2027 Junipero Avenue, Long 
Beach, California, GE 8-9691, a student' at Long Beach 
City College, telephonically advised she was formerly 
employed as a dancing teacher at the National Dance 
Studio at Long Beach and had as a student, ERIC GALT. 
She stated that as she recalls he had a course of some 
50 hours, and she taught him on the average of about one 
hour a week for about a month and a half during the early 
part of this year. He did not finish all of his dance 
lessons.

During this period, on several occasions, she 
and he discussed Mexico in general. He told her that he 
was from Mexico and that he had a business there with 
someone else. She said he said he was in business with 
a friend. He told her something about being in the Los 
Angeles area to attend school but that he had not obtained 
any employment. He told her that he intended to return to 
Mexico.

She said he had a very limited knowledge of the 
Spanish language. In their discussions, he indicated that 
he had been in Mexico City and to Cuernavaca, Mexico. He 
did not tell her where his business was nor where he was 
living in Mexico. '

Through conversation, he indicated that at least 
on one occasion he had visited a night club in Mexico City 
known as Senoryel (phonetic), which she also has visited. 
She stated that this night club had three separate rooms 
or lounges with different types of music in each. She 
stated that she thought he was in his early 30s and about 
5’8" or 5’9'' in height. She noted that she is 5’5" herself 
and did not regard him as too much taller than she.

She advised that she did not date GALT herself 
nor does she know anyone who did date him or had any social 
contact with him.
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EORGE/eb, SA RICHARD 
by------------------------- Date dictated

4/18/68
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Wderal bureau of investigati

Date
4/29/68

JOHN F. PRICE, manager of the Time Out Cafe
located at 2054 Pacific, several doors north of the 
National Dance Studios, advised that during the months 
of December 1967 and January 1968, as he recalled, an 
individual who appeared identical with JAMES EARL RAY 
appeared at his bar about two or three times a week. 
This individual, according to PRICE, always appeared at 
the Time Out Cafe alone and sat alone. He was a good 
tipper; dressed well, and in conversation with people 
always talked about dancing. PRICE stated that he firmly 
suspected that this individual was attending dance lessons 
at the National Dance Studios several doors south of the 
Time Out Cafe.

PRICE stated that, as he recalled, this individual
always wore a dark tie and on occasion was invited by 
other patrons of the bar to enter a game of Lillards or 
shuffleboard, always declined the invitation.

PRICE stated that this individual always
entered the bar on foot, and he, PRICE, never saw a 
vehicle which this individual might have driven.

He stated that this individual had a Southern
drawl, or perhaps more actually a country boy manner of 
speaking. '

PRICE could furnish no further information about
this individual. He was shown photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, 
at which time he stated that he was certain that RAY was 
the individual who appeared at his bar during December 1967 
and January 1968.

0 4/26/68 at Long Beach, California pjie # -^os ^S6!65 44-1574
%>Was GEORGE E. AIKEN, Jr. and

E. RHEAD‘RICHARDS/GEA/eb
Date dictated

4/29/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 . . • Date—4/1Z/68___________

TOMAS LAU, Director, International School of Bar­
tending, 2125 Sunset Boulevard, advised ERIC GALT was not 
fluent in Spanish and could only say a few words in Spanish. 
These words, however, were correctly pronounced By him. 
LAU stated he now recalls that GALT had mentioned to him 
that he had lived in Puerto Vallarta, Mexico for about three 
years. The exact dates of this residence are unknown. 
LAU could not recall GALT ever mentioning the reason he had 
been.living in Mexico. .

LAU stated he thought it rather peculiar that someone 
would spend three years in Mexico and would not take the trouble 
to learn the language. He never questioned GALT in this regard.

On 4/16/68 at Los Angeles, California File # Los Angeles 44-15/4

SA BILLY DALE HUBBARD and
by SA JAMES R. PACE_____________JRPznmb_________ Date dictated______ 4/16/68_______

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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^DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATOR

Date 4/16/63

RICHARD GONZALES, 14o4 North Manzanita was interviewed
at his residence at which time he furnished the following 
information:

He advised he is a former student of the International
School of Bartending, 2125 Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
California at the same time that ERIC GALT, known to him as 
ERIC, attended the school. He stated they both graduated from 
the school on the same date and he has not seen GALT since. 
During conversations with GALT, while attending school, he 
learned from GALT that GALT had lived in Mexico for about 
three years, the exact dates and places unknown. GALT claimed 
to have gotten along well with Mexicans, liked Mexico very 
much and planned to return there to live.

On the date that graduation took place, in response
to a question from TOMAS LAN, Director of the above school, 
as to what he, GALT, planned to do, GALT stated he was going 
to go to Birmingham, Alabama to visit his brother for about 
two weeks. He did not mention the name of his brother or his 
exact address. He indicated he would possibly return to Los 
Angeles after this trip to Alabama. GALT indicated he had been 
a chef in the merchant marine, sometime in the past, serving 
on seagoing vessels. GALT never mentioned any other type of 
employment or members of his family but did imply he had been 
married once though was not presently married.

At the bartending school, GONZALES found GALT to be
very quiet and one who kept to himself. He was also quite slow 
in mastering the bartending school curriculum and often displayed 
nervousness. GONZALES stated he thinks that GALT is right 
handed.

GONZALES stated that GALT never mentioned any women
and it was not known whether he drank much. He did not smoke. 
GONZALES stated that GALT usually wore a business suit to school, 
however, gave the appearance of one who felt ill at ease in such 
clothing and it would be more fitting to his personality for him 
to wear more casual clothing.
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GONZALES stated he never saw GALT's car and he
was led' to believe that GALT usually drove his car to school 
GONZALES stated however that on at least one occasion did not 
drive his car to school because he, GALT, had allegedly lost 
his billfold, which contained his driver’s license and it was 
not known if this billfold was ever recovered.

GALT claimed the reason he was taking this bartending
course was because as a chef he had occasion to serve cocktails 
on board ship. He stated he did not feel qualified to mix 
these drinks properly and so was taking this course.

Concerning descriptive information on GALT, GONZALES 
furnished the following information:

He stated GALT never used profanity and talked like
a fairly educated person. GALT was not observed wearing any 
rings although did wear a watch which had no distinguishing 
characteristics. He usually wore a short sleeve with his 
business suit and no tattoos or scars were observed. GALT's 
hair was brown with some graying on the-sides GONZALES stated 
that GALT wore dark brown wing tipped shoes and had a slight 
southern accent. He stated GALT had a medium frame although 
somewhat of a large stomach. He never mentioned being in the 
military and did appear to know a few words in Spanish and 
what words he did say in Spanish were correctly pronounced.

GONZALES stated that within the next two weeks he 
is going to move to Oakland, California and will be taking up
permanent residence at 1640 Sixth Avenue, Oakland, California.
He stated that his mother, Mrs. NINA GONZALES, who lives at 
1625 Sixth Avenue, Oakland, California, telephone 832-37235 will 
always know his whereabouts.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 19, 1968

Dr. MARK 0. FREEMAN, Ph.D., Clinical Psychologist, was 
interviewed at his residence, 227 South Bedford Drive, Beverly 
Hills, California, April 19, 1968, at which time he furnished 
the following information:

On November 27, 1967, he received a telephone call from a 
JAMES E. RAY, who said he wanted to overcome his shyness, gain 
social confidence, and learn self-hypnosis in order that he could 
relax, sleep and learn to remember things better. As there was 
an open appointment that afternoon, an appointment was made for 
RAY to come to the doctor’s office, 99^2* Santa Monica Boulevard, 
Beverly Hills, at ^:00 p.m.

RAY did report for the scheduled appointment on November 27th, 
at ^:00 p.m. Dr. FREEMAN exhibited a leaf from his consultation 
notebook (approximately 3'h^" in size), on which he said he had 
made some notes regarding RAY on the occasion of' their first ■ 
appointment. This notebook page contained the name JAMES E. RAY; 
address, 1^3^ North Serrano/telephone ^69-8096; and notations 
indicating the patient was single; had said he was 'from East' Sf. Louis,, 
and had worked on boats on the Mississippi River. Born •

In this first appointment and in subsequent appointments, 
RAY had very little to contribute about his personal family back­
ground. He said that he was unemployed. That he had -worked as 
a cook on a Mississippi river steamer, but did not like the work, 
so had quit.

- The doctor said he got the impression that RAY was an early 
riser, as he wanted early appointments, where ever possible. He 
also usually arrived at the office early, considerably ahead of 
his scheduled appointment time. He was not "shaky,’1 when he arrived 
for the early morning appointments. No indications that he was 
suffering from "hang-overs,” on those occasions.

RAY had no physical distresses. No Headaches. Was in excellent 
health, trim and handsome. He gave no indications of being -psychotic 
or of beihg plagued v/ith neuroses. Impressed the doctor as having 
an average intelligence quotient. No evidence of any deep animosity.
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Although he gave his birthdate as on the occasion
of their first appointment, RAY impressed the doctor as being "young 
and immatur e,"

In consultations subsequent to their first meeting, the doctor 
stated he felt that he and RAY developed a good rapport, RAY repeated 
his request that he wanted to overcome his shyness, and gain social ■ 
confidence so that he would be able to talk to people. He was usually 
placid, cooperative, easily led in conversations, and did not fight 
against the doctor as some of his clients do. During either the second 
or third visit, the doctor asked RAY if he had any "deep dark secrets 
that he wanted to get off his chest." The doctor said he usually asks 
this question to determine if his clients have any criminal background 
or any sexual problems or aberations. He said that RAY answered in 
the negative, and gave him no reason to doubt his answer,

RAY indicated he had read a lot of books on hypnosis. According 
to Dr. FREEMAN, "RAY hadt he old power idea of hynotism. That is that 
you can go around looking people in the eye and can hypnotise them and 
make them do what you want them to." in subsequent appointments, Dr. 
FREEMAN placed RAY in a hypnotic state. He said he would have RAY lie 
down on a couch in his office, and stare at a little spiral on the _ 
ceiling. Then the doctor would talk to him. He was a very apt subject 
for hypnosis. Very eager, and very cooperative. He was an excellent 
hypnotic subject. He was likeable, and polite, He was making progress 
in overcoming his shyness. At the conclusion of each session, he thanked 
the doctor for his assistance; and indicated that he was satisfied with 
the progress he was making. He was learning to calm his body down, and’ 
overcome nervousness,a nd shyness. He usually did what the doctor wanted.

The doctor had no recollection ofany particular habits or hobbies 
that RAY might have had. He did not recall any scars or peculiar 
physical characteristics that made any special impression on him with 
regard tu RAY. He had no recollection of any discussions regarding 
sports, although their visits were during the height of the football 
season and the start of the basketball season. He was neat, and to 
the best of the doctor’s recollection, usually wore a suit coat, without 
a tie. Two photographs of ERIC GALT (with eyes open and eyes closed) 
were exhibited to the doctor, who said they were excellent likenesses 
of his patient, JAMES E. RAY,

The doctor pointed out in his professional appointment book, entries 
for JAMES E. RAY covering six appointments and a seventh entry which was

13°
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The doctor concluded by stating that JAMES E. RAY cam® to him 
seeking psychological help in the nature of self-hypnosis to gain 
confidence, overcome shyness, learn to sleep better, and to be able 
to talk to people. Following each session, he was instructed to go 
home and practice the methods of relaxation they had gone over in 
the office. He was shy, introverted, and withdrawn, but not psychotic 
or plagued with any deep seated neuroses. Although he indicated he 
was unemployed, he never seemed to lack money to pay in cash for his 
consultations during the period of their appointments. When he 
called to cancel their last appointment, he indicated he was going 
to New Orleans to accept a position his brother had obtained for him; 
but he told the doctor he hoped they would meet again sometime.
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FD-3 02 (Rev. 4-1 5-64 )

Date 1^/17/68

R. J. WEILER., Owner., Office Building, 751 South
Figueroa Street, furnished the following information:

Miss E. J. KELLY, Secretary to Mr. WEILER, handles
the hiring and paying of all employees. WEILER does not have 
personal contact with the maintenance employees at 751 South 
Figueroa Street.

WEILER advised that he has never employed anyone
using the name ERIC S. GALT and he could not identify artist 
drawings of ERIC S. GALT as a prior acquaintance. .

On__ J1/1Z/63__ at _Los Angeles, California___File # Los Angeles ^1-15?^

by -------SA_.Wj.LLlA.ii_.S_.—BlLdTOli/nnb--------------------------- Date dictated —1/17/o3
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It. is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On April 25, 19^8, the telephone toll tickets of
all long distance telephone calls placed from the telephone 
booths in the St. Francis Hotel, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, California, were made available to the FBI. The 
identity of the recipients of the telephone calls were 
located and interviewed to ascertain the identity of the 
caller. Investigation to date has failed to locate any 
recipient of long distance call from telephone booth at 
St. Francis Hotel who could, furnish any information regarding 
JAMES EARL RAY. '
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1 Date .4Z3QZ6H

On 
contacted, at

April 25; 1968; Mr. HERBERT F. GREENBERG was 
of employment, 16^0 South La Cienega

Boulevard, by SAS THEODORE M. GARDNER and GILBERT G.
BENJAMIN. After being advised of the identity of the con-
tacting agent interviewed regarding a purchase of
a set of Japanese handcuffs by ERIC S. GALT, from 
International Police Equipment Company, 806 South 
Avenue, Los Angeles, California.

the
Robertson

GREENBERG stated, he is the owner of the International
Police Equipment Company, and that company is operated by him 
strictly on a mail order basis. He has no walk-in customers, 
and the address of 8o6 South Robertson Avenue, is nothing more 
than a mail drop utilized by him to receive mail directed to 
the International Police Equipment Company. He has been 
in business since 1953; and advertises police equipment for 
sale in all of the "trash” detective magazines; however, - he 
does not advertise handcuffs. If a person ordered handcuffs 
from his company, this person would have to have been a 
former customer placing a re-order; or would have to have 
obtained a catalogue and order blank from a, prior customer. 
GREENBERG explained that tie only advertisements for handcuffs
for sale by his company contained in the police equipment
catalogue that is also put out by his company, 
is not readily available to the public, but is 
customer along with an original purchase. His 
is not distributed by mail lists, nor does his 
mailing lists in its operation.

This catalogue 
sent to a

company utilize

Regarding the Japanese handcuffs, GREENBERG stated.
that he formerly sold a .Spanish 
handled a Japanese manufactured 
one hundred days.

made 
cuff

handcuff, and has only 
for the last ninety or

GREENBERG was advised 
Japanese handcuffs and a

that kage containing a. 
advertising police

equipment for sale had been mailed by the International Police 
Equipment Company, 806 South Robertson Avenue, on March 16,

On __^Z25m26/6^t California ^-f „ Los Angeles 44-157^- --------------------- --- f tie # _______r___

by
THEODORE M. G. 
'AMIN and G. J

R, GILBERT G

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 
your agency, it and its contents arc not to be distributed outside your agency*

We dictated ERfi-_________

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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1968, to ERIC S. GALT., 5533 Hollywood Boulevard. GREENBERG 
advised that he did not personally recall filling such an 
orderj but that he would check his records, and make available 
all information regarding the order. In this regard, 
GREENBERG stated that he would most probably have an original 
purchase order signed by the buyer, which he would make 
available.

During the late afternoon of April 25, 1988,
GREENBERG telephonically contacted SA GARDNER at the Los Angeles 
FBI Office and advised that he had been in contact with the 
secretary who handled his company’s records. She advised 
that she had located the above-described purchase order made 
by GALT, and that this order had been placed by him on .
February 26, 1968. She further advised that GALT had paid 
for the money order by check in the amount of $9*98, but 
that for some reason the order had been delayed. GALT then 
called, the secretary on the phone and asked her what had 
happened and requested she fill the order immediately. The 
secretary had then called GREENBERG and told him to ship the 
order immediately. GREENBERG advised that he would have the 
original order on the morning of April 26, 1968.

On April 26, 1968, GREENBERG was contacted at his
place of employment by SAS GARDNER and G. J. MOOREHEAD. At 
this time, GREENBERG made available the following documents 
pertaining to the above-described sale:

’ (1) One Air Mail envelope, postmarked February 26,
1968, addressed to Tiffany Enterprises, 8512 Fhitworth Drive, 
Los Angeles, California, bearing a return address of ERIC S. 
GALT, 5533 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, California 90028.

(2) One typewritten letter, dated February 26,
1968, bearing the typewritten signature, ERIC S. GALT, 
as well as a written signature- in the same name.

Inscribed on the letter were various notations in
what appeared to be red-colored ball-point ink, and the 
numerals "998" in black ink. These notations, according to

' 139

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Kev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/20/68

Mr. GEORGE MAC DONALD, Owner, Kirby Field and
Service, 11329 South La Mirada, Whittier, California, advised 
he did not recognise the photograph of JAMES EARL RAY and 
did not recognize any of RAY'S aliases:

Eric Starvo Galt

Harvey Lowmyer

John Willard

MAC DONALD did not recognize any of RAY's aliases
as being a customer, a member of the sales department, or 
an applicant to Kirby's Sales and Service. .

Mr. MAC DONALD stated that on November 27, 19^8,
he placed an advertisement in the Los Angeles Herald 
Examiner advertising for service and sales.personnel. 
The ad asked for men 18 to 45^ no experience necessary, 
pertaining in field and service and setting forth the 
salaries that would be given. He advised that they had over 
100 calls through the telephone listed in the advertisement, 
9^1-8767. Of these 100 calls they eliminated approximately 
50 of the applicants by phone. Of the approximately 50 
remaining, applications were mailed to them and out of these 
approximately 20 people were called back and brought in for 
interview. Of the 20 interviewed, half were eliminated 
through the interview, and the remaining ten were trained 
in either sales or service. LAC DONALD stated that none 
of those that were interviewed resembled JAMES EARL RAY 
and he reviewed all names obtained through the phone calls 
and applications and none of them were similar to JAMES 
EARL RAY, ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY L0WMYER, or JOHN WILLARD.

Mr. MAC DONALD pointed out that he opened his
shop on November A, 1967 just three weeks before the ad 
was placed. ’

File # Los Angeles 44-1574

by SA FREDERICK L. BIGGERSZyfs Date dictated —^/20/o_8
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/19/68

FRANK DEERSON, Chief of Intelligence and Law
Enforcement, U. S. Coast Guard District Office, Number 19 
Pine Street, furnished the following information:

The office does not keep a record of incoming
telephone calls which come through telephone number 437-2941 
Any person could call the building through the switchboard 
and call anyone in the building by name or extension.

DEERSON advised that there are 132 Coast Guard 
employees in the District Office.

DEERSON advised that many inquiries are made by
persons seeking a license as a marine cook or steward, or 
for information on how to obtain seaman’s papers.

Persons checking information concerning marine
cooks and stewards positions are referred to the Marine 
Cooks and Stewards Union, Long Beach, California. Persons 
inquiring about a seaman’s license are referred to Commandor 
HERB JOHNSON, Marine Inspection Office, Wilmington, California

On ■ 4/19/68 at Long Beach, California Filp #Los Angeles 44-1574

byDate dictated W9/68
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency*
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - Date ^M/^ _______

ALLAN ROSS was interviewed at his place of 
business, Squire, Incorporated, 6725 Sunset Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, California, by SAs GEORGE E. AIKEN, Jr. . 
and E. RHEAD RICHARDS on April 15, 1968. He was shown 
a group of composite photographs of a suspect involved 
in the MARTIN LUTHER KING slaying, at which time he 
advised that he did not recall ever having noticed anyone . 
who looked similar to any of the photographs.

He was then specifically asked if the name 
ERIC STARVO GALT or anyone using the last names of STARVO 
or FOTOS meant anything to him. ROSS stated that he did 
not recall anyone by the above names. He then stated 
that he would review his appointment books, his sales 
books and contact books in order to ascertain if anyone 
by these names had contacted him in the past as a 
prospective purchaser of a toupee from Squire. .

After reviewing his records, he stated that the 
records reflected no one by the above mentioned names. 
He was then asked if he recalled seeing anyone socially 
or professionally during the past several months whom he 
knew to be an unemployed merchant seaman who wore 
expensive alligator shoes and who generally fit the 
description of the MARTIN LUTHER KING murder suspect 
which was written on the reverse sides of the photographs. 
After considerable thought, ROSS stated that he could not 
recall anyone having the -above mannerisms or having the 
above names, either on a social or a professional basis. 
He advised that he would immediately contact the Los Angeles 
Division of the FBI should he recall that this individual 
in the past had associated with him in any manner.

n 4/15/68 Los Angeles, California . Los Angeles 44-1574

..SAs GEORGE E. AIKEN, Jr. and
t.-E. RHEAD RICHARDS/GEA/eb 4/17/68
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ —Date dictated - ---------------------------------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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CANADIAN MONEY ORDERS

Information v/as received on April 2^1, 1958 from
Headquarters, FBI, Washington, D.C. that RAY had purchased 
the following money orders in Canada on the following dates

July 2A, 1967j amount of $9.00 payable to
Futura Books
^533 Lennox
Inglewood, California

August 9^ 19^7^ amount of $1.00 payable to
E. 7,. Formula.
Hollywood, Ca1 ifornia
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date May 6, 1968

On May 6, 1968, Mr. GORDON W. SCHINDLER,
President of Monogram Publications, Inc., and Futura Books, 
Inc., 21839 South Avalon Boulevard, Torrance, California 
upon hearing Agent introduce himself to the female clerk 
at the front desk, stated that he wanted to handle this 
matter personally.

SCHINDLER said that before he would answer any
questions or make any matters available to the FBI 
with reference to ERIC S. GALT having made purchases 
from his concern, he wanted to ask some questions;
(1) Did the Governor of Tennessee invite the FBI into 
this matter? (2) He had read in the newspapers that 
the Chief of Police in Memphis was unhappy with the FBI 
being there and just what jurisdiction did the FBI have 
in this matter?

As to the first question, Mr. SCHINDLER ’was
advised that the President of the United States and 
the Attorney General had ordered the FBI into this 
matter in Memphis at which time Mr. SCHINDLER stated 
it appeared that the States have no rights anymore and 
that the Federal Government is taking over all their 
rights.

As to the second question, Mr. SCHINDLER
was advised that the Chief of Police in Memphis was 
personally known to the interviewing Agent and did not 
believe the Chief of Police would have made such a 
statement. Secondly, Wanted Flyer b^2-A dated April 19 
3.968 was displayed to Mr. SCHINDLER and the violations 
of Federal law set forth in this Wanted Flyer was 
explained to Mr. SCHINDLER.

Mr. SCHINDLER stated that so far as he was
concerned, this whole matter was a waste of the taxpayer’s 
money, that so far as he was concerned, the Federal 
Government had no jurisdiction in this matter, '

On 5/6/68 at - Torrance, California piie # LA hh-157h
.... ■ LA llj£-187

SA HOMER E. YOUNG feey\ Date dictated ■ V6/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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that his type of books which ho sells does not 
fall within the realm of being subversive or teaching 
someone how to shoot a gun, so therefore he shouldn’t 
have to furnish any information in this regard. 
Further, he didn't like the idea of the FBI 
investigating his concern. Mr. SCHINDLER was 
informed that his concern was not being investigated 
by the FBI, that the FBI was seeking his cooperation as 
a good American citizen to furnish information about 
this matter voluntarily.

Mr. SCHINDLER then stated that he has had
trouble with the United States Government in the past, 
that he sustained a conviction on a matter which was 
the publishing of a book that was declared to be obscene 
and now, under the present day standard, it is being sold 
on the open market in book stores. Further, that if 
the United States Government wanted anything from him 
or his records that they would have to appear there 
with the proper papers or subpoena.

A Secretary of the corporation, whom the
interviewing Agent had dealt with on the previous 
interview came into the room and Mr. SCHINDLER burned 
to her stating that she was to give the FBI nothing 
without his authority.

It was pointed out to Mr. SCHINDLER that
during the previous interview, one of the clerks 
had indicated that the name of ERIC S. GALT had 
sounded familiar to them and believe perhaps he had 
a previous order, that now it had been determined that 
a money order in the amount of $9.00 dated 7/2U/&7 
had been sent to: ■

FUTURA BOOKS 
l|^33 Lennox 
Inglewood, Calif

Mr SCH1NDLFR was advised by his Secretary
that during the foregoing period of time she did not 
believe they kept track of their money orders, however 
she would make a diligent search for this order.
Mr. SCHINDLER stated that he would agree to allow 
his Secretary to call the FBI and report whether or 
not they had such an order and to where it had been sent.

U9
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Mr. SCHINDLER stated that he would allow the
FBI to make notes or a copy of this document, if it 
could be located, and that he intended to have the 
original document framed and hung on his office wall

Mr. SCHINDLER claimed that he had not formed
any personal adverse feelings towards the FBI other than 
it was another Governmental Agency involved in matters 
over which it has no jurisdiction. '

Mr. SCHINDLER stated that he had just
returned from Nev; York and was amazed at the number 
of pornographic books he had observed in the book 
stores there, that he was sure that these books must 
have traveled in interstate shipment s and thought the 
FBI and Postal Inspectors could spend more time in 
these types of cases rather than becoming involved in 
the matter in Memphis. ■

Through further conversatiors with
Mr. SCHINDLER it was apparent he is aware of the 
activities of MARVIN MILLER of Covina Publishing Co,, 
Covina, California and LOUIS LENITSKY. He did deny 
knowing EDDIE MISHKIN of New York,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date JarlQUH^

On May 10, 1968, LORRAINE MARTIN of Futura Books, Inc.,
Torrance, California was telephonically contacted at 830-7903 
for the purpose of acknowledging receipt of a Xerox copy of 
an order received by her concern on 7/26/67 from ERIC GALT, 
2^81} Notre Dame, Montreal, Canada, which she had mailed to 
Agent at the FBI Office in Los Angeleso

MARTIN explained that the initials of "SH” in the
upper right-hand corner of this order means "SPECIAL HANDLING" 
Just to the left of this is their ink stamp date of receiving 
this order of 7/26/67 and on the right center margin is the 
time of receipt, 9 a.m.

MARTIN explained that the vray their concern keeps
records on what magazines an ad was taken from is in the 
address itself. In this particular one, "Dept. 17" is set 
forth. MARTIN states their records reflect, that "Dept. 17" 
is for their ads placed in MEN’S REAL ADVENTURE magazine.

books:
This order is checked for the following titled

SEXUAL ANATOMY
UNUSUAL FEMALE SEX PRACTICES 
SEX FEELING IN MEN & WOMEN

On the back of this order it is indicated the
order was received and mailed on the same date, July 26, 1967o

On 5/10/68 at - Los Angeles, California pnn # LA ^-l^L
LA ll| 5-187

SA H.OMER E. YOUNG:hey f 5/10/68Date dictated ——---- '------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the 'FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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up—why do they do this? Ho;/ do

□ Forbidden Sexual Behavior & Morality.

□
Female Pedophilia by J. Richardson Pao □MD. 

Contents include-, examples cf girls seducing boys, 
techniques used, married women initiating youths, 
nurses introducing charges to CLmniimctus/fe’lation, 
psychological reactions, extent of practices, sexually 
aggressive girls, lesbian pedophilia, 10-year-old pros­
titutes, nymphetism, etc.;

Incest by la Forest Potter, M.D. Subjects include: 
cause?, effects on later Me. acts initiated by fe­
males, frequency, normalcy of incest, case-histories

insist into the mate-swapping personality; ■ ■
the Early Teenager 35 Seductress, bv Barbara 

Huffman. A mrw ’
maturity of the 
who p’an sexual 
Subjects include.- 
paraphilias feral

report on the increasing sexual 
teenape female, especial!/ those 
assaults co boys and even men. 
first intercourse, introduction to 
$?xk detection, pregnancy, mn$-

turoabry a-^s, emotichai reactions, effects cm 
adulthood, case-histories, extent of activities, etc. 

New illustrated edition published by Banner 
Books, Price $3.C0.

G

Sexual Deviations in the Female.. . 
Sexual Pleasures in Marriage
Jewel in the Lotus.............................
Incest. Ellis, Durkheim.....................
3?x arxl the Sintic Man..... .

Kama Sutra of Vatsyayana......... 
Sexually responsive Woman......  
Sex Behavior of the Divorcee....

5.95
4X0 
5.95 
3.50

..4X3

. .....2.25
.....3X0

□ Sex Happiness tn Marriage. Thorntons....
Cradle of Erotica......

□ Sex Crimes in History.........
□ Shaw Ma the Good Parts

FUTUNA BOOKS, INC. Dapt. J
4533 V/. Imperial, Inglewood, Calif. 50 ^ '

To order, send full ad. Mark 
Send $1.00 with COO’s. Add

.1X3 
3X)

.5.

books desired. 
25c hK/Xmm

We now stock the best 
items available in the nudist 
field, quality merchandise — 
sold on our usual unques­
tioned money-back guarantee.

Send for f illustra ted

charga to all orders. Rsmit by check or M.0. 
Do not send cash. AB books sold on 10-day 
money-back guarantee.

Send me by return moil the book/s I have 
marked, t am 21 or over. . . 
□ Send free, illustrated catalog

catalog. Usa coupon at Hqht. nsme
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RD-3 02 (Kev. 4-15-64)

ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI

Date 5/8/68

MILDRED GREENE, Receptionist, Barnett and Hersh,
7551 Melrose Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, said that 
E.Z. Formulas, 6311 Yucca Street, Hollywood, California, 
is a subsidiary of Barnett and Hersh. She stated that 
E.Z. Formulas pertains only to a magazine mail order 
business selling a single formula for making glass into 
a two-way mirror. She stated again that E.Z. Formulas 
sells only this single formula, not including the ingredients, 
for making glass into a two-way mirror. She provided a 
copy of the formula which consisted of a single printed 
yellow piece of paper of standard size.

She said that her firm has no record of any type'of
sale to a person using the names of ERIC STARVO GALT and/or 
JAMES EARL RAY. She said that when any subsidiary firm of 
Barnett and Hersh obtains a mail order, they immediately 
dispatch the item sold. They maintain no receipt or record 
of shipment. She said that they retain the addresses for 
a short period of time until a sufficient quantity has been 
accumulated to sell them to other mail order firms. She 
advised that all of these addresses have been sold, up to 
and including November 1967. She advised that these addresses 
were sold to Northwestern Company, 466 North Western, 
Los Angeles, California.

She advised that Barnett and Hersh utilize
the addresses as provided by Postel, a mail box house 
and answering service located at 6311 Yucca Street, 
Hollywood, California.

5/3/68 Los Angeles, California LA 44-1574
On-------------------- :-----at --------------------------------------------- ------ __File #

SA DENNIS C. LEMASTER/kaf _ , 5/7/68------------- ------------------------------------j---------------------- - --------- pate dictated---------- 1'
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. *
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FD-302 (Hev. 4-15-64)

^ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATkJ

Date 5/8/65

JONATHAN YOST, Northwestern Company, 466 North
Western, Los Angeles, California, advised that his firm 
purchases the names and addresses of mail order subscribers 
from Barnett and Hersh. He said this is a common practice 
in the mail order sales business and a common price is 
$20.00 per thousand names. He said that his firm, upon 
purchasing these names, sends brochures to these individuals 
He stated that if they receive no answer they no longer 
send any further brochures. He advised that after the 
initial mailing the names and addresses are destroyed. YOST 
stated that having purchased these names and addresses from 
Barnett and Hersh in November, his firm would have mailed • 
the brochures to the names and addresses and thereafter 
would have destroyed them. YOST reviewed his files for the 
names JAMES EARL RAY and/or ERIC STARVO GALT. He could 
locate no such names.

On------5/3/68____ at__ Lois_Ange.l££^J^JjYoniia^ # LA 44-1574

bv SA DENNIS C. LEMASTER/kaf g/7/68--------------------------- -------- ,--------------- £------------------------------ ™Date dictated ------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agencv.
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LA ^4-157^

INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE MANUFACTURER 
OF TIRE LOCATED ON 1966 '/HITE MUSTANG 
ABANDONED ATLANTA, GEORGIA

The Atlanta Office of the FBI furnished a
photograph and inked impression of tire hearing serial 
number ^]7'!p807. Investigation was conducted to determine 
the manufacturer of this tire, the place from which sold and
identity of purchaser
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RD-3 02 (Rev. 4-15-64)

• FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ■

' Date April 29, 1968
1

On April 18, 1968, Mr. RUDOLPH TELUSI, owner, Los 
Angeles Matrix Company, 5530 Berwick, South Gate, California, 
was interviewed in an effort to determine if the recap tires 
found on the auto abandoned by ERIC S. GALT in Atlanta, 
Georgia, were made from a mold manufactured and sold by his 
company.

Mr. TELUSI advised that his company manufactures 
tire molds and distributes them nationally. He added that 
90 per cent of the companies distribution and sales of tire 
molds is in the Southern California area. He advised that' 
there are over a thousand such tire molds sold by his company 
in California. Mr. TELUSI advised that his company does not 
place any type of identification marking or initials in its 
tire molds but he added that many of the people possessing 
such molds mark them with their own identification. Mr. 
TELUSI stated the initials "RGT” mean nothing to him. He 
stated that if he were to be able to examine the actual tires 
or a detailed duplication of the tread on the tires he would 
most likely be able to determine if the mold that made the 
tires was made and sold by his company.

On V18/68 at South Gate, California pne # Los Angeles 44-1574

SA’s FREDRICK E. BECKER and 
by J11LIAM. C^. M^^^ ____Z&x______________Date dictated___4/24/68_________
This document contains neither recommendations, nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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